Sharla Dillon

From: Lisa Foust

Sent: Monday, July 11, 2016 2:40 PM

To: Sharla Dillon

Subiject: FW: 16-00034 Application of The Nexus Group, Inc. for a Certificate to Provide Competing

Local Telecommunications Services

Sharla,
Can you put a copy of this email in Docket No. 16-00034°?

Thanks,
Lisa

From: Jerold Lambert [mailto:jerrylambert1@msn.com]

Sent: Monday, July 11, 2016 2:06 PM

To: Lisa Foust

Subject: Re: 16-00034 Application of The Nexus Group, Inc. for a Certificate to Provide Competing Local
Telecommunications Services

Hi Lisa,

Nexus made payment on July 5, 2016. They never received and invoice for payment until the notice came.
Apologies. Nexus will maintain complliance.

Thanks.
Jerry

Jevold C. lambert
203.942 7708(m)

From: Lisa Foust <Lisa.Foust@tn.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2016 12:00 PM

To: 'Jerold Lambert'

Cc: Sharla Dillon

Subject: 16-00034 Application of The Nexus Group, Inc. for a Certificate to Provide Competing Local
Telecommunications Services

Mr. Lambert,

Please see the attached copy of a Notice of Cancellation on the Surety Bond for The Nexus
Group, Inc. This bond is about to be cancelled for Non-Payment of Premium. We have
previously expressed concern regarding the management of The Nexus Group, Inc. and their
willingness to comply with our rules and with state laws. Can you advise as to the reason this
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bond premium has not been paid and what measures will be put in place to assure that the
bond is brought current and kept in place going forward?

Lisa Foust

Utilities Division

Tennessee Regulatory Authority
Andrew Jackson State Office Bldg.
502 Deaderick Street, 4th Floor
Nashville, Tennessee 37243
615-770-6886

lisa.foust@tn.gov




